Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 4:11 PM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 5/20 Council agenda

From: Gloria Medel )

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Stewart, Jana janastewari@citycfpasadena.net
Subject: Re: Human Services Commissioner resignation

[/A\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

6/1/2024

On Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 2:53 PM Gloria Medel <ggmedel@gmail.com> wrote:

| wanted to let you know that | will be stepping down from my position on the Human Services Commission effective
June 2024. | enjoyed my time on the commission and appreciate all it does for the City of Pasadena but unfortunately
due to other commitments | am stepping down. | find myself without the time to fully commit. | have advised
Councilmember Rivas. If a bit more time is needed to replace me on the commission please let me know and | can stay
on until that happens.

05/20/2024
Item 16



Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 5/20 Council agenda - different resignation

From: Dan Sheehan

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Stewart, Jana janastewart@cityofpasadena.net
Subject: EAC Resignation

[/A\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0010263" on the
DolT portal.

Ms. Stewart,

I will resign my position as the District 6 Commissioner on the Environmental Advisory Commission eftective
June 1, 2024. I thank Councilmember Madison for allowing me to serve District 6 and the City, and I look
forward to seeing the EAC continue to serve a vital role in City government in the months and years ahead.

Best,
Dan Sheehan



